FhliM b (2), (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Richard Charles A ADM DIA USA MiL G

®aH(h) (3), () (B)

Subject: RE: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon {UAP) Interagency Task Farce

lassification Redacted

Admiral,

Just a quick follow-up: The existence/ mission of UAP TF appears to be in the New York Times this
morning.

e )

B) (8)
Director of Inteligence (12}
b} (6]

|

From: (GEE]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 12:11 PM

LRHiD) (3}, (b} (6)
o) (3), (b) (B)

Subject: RE: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon [UAP] interagency Task Force

lassification Redacted

i

lassification Redacted




(b) (6)
Directar, ITF
OPNAY NZNB6i/Naval Intelligence Activity

b) (6)

From: [([FEEME
Sent: Friday, luly 24, 2020 1:10 PM
To: {5EG]

W) (3}, (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon {UAP] Interagency Task Force

From: [[YG3]

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 12:10 PM

LH(D] (3], (B) (6}
#H(h) (3), (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon {UAP]} Interagency Task Force

lassification Redacted

I



Classification Redacted

Right now | don’t have anything locked in for those waeks. | am usually in the office between 0500 —
1400 or so and flexible but definitely prefer earlier engagements if we can pull it off, | will do whatever is
nesded for the opportunity to discuss this with him. [SYEIR has full access to my calendar.

vir,

b} (6)

Director, ITF
OPNAY N2N6I/Naval Intelligence Activity

() (6)

l

From: BIENOIE

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 9:29 AM

eve

w1 (3), (b} (6}

Subject: RE: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon [UAP) Interagency Task Force

lassification Redacted

lassification Redacled

Can you give me mayhe 2 or 3 time blocks that work well the week of 10 or 17 Aug ... I'll see if we can
sync up with the CC's office on & time slot,

V/ir
b) (B}

[

From: [(SKGE)
Sent: Friday, luly 24, 2020 7:33 AM
WLH(0) (3), (b) (6)




18(b) (3), (b) (6)

| appreciate the SA, | am about tc go on ancther 2 week mandatary COVID stay at home order, maybe
we can set up samething the week of 10 August or 17 August? | very much look forward to an
appartunity to brief him.

V/rw

b) (6}

Director, ITF

OPNAV N2N6!/MNaval intelligence Activity
b) {6)

|

From: [DISEIGE)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:29 AM

To: DG

Q)

gk (33, (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Unidentified Aerial Phenamenon {UAP) Interagency Task Farce
lassification Redacted

{assification Redacted

(b) (6) .



Forwarding the note we sent to Admiral Richard for your awareness. I'd like to explore a timeframe for
setting up a briaf to him, our senior staff, and our component commanders.

=
.

r
b) (5)

—

l

b) (6)
USSTRATCOM J2 110C

b) (8)

From: Richard Charies A ADM DIA USA MILEE
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 2.58 PM

LEH (D) (3}, {b) (5}
(WH(b) (3), (b} (6)

Subject: RE: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenan (UAP] Interagency Task Force

Classification Redacted

Thanks, (G Concur with the way ahead. We can discuss further as a part of the follow-on briefs.

Chas

LM b) (3), (b) (B)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:53 AM

To: Richard Charles A ADM DI1A USA MILIDEE)]

WH(D) (3}, (b) (B)

Subject: Unidentified Aerial Phenomeanon {UAP) Interagency Task Forca
lassification Redacted

lassification Redacted
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(b} (1}, (0} (3)

|

b} (1). (b} (3)
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b) (1)

| ]
I

b) (1), (b) (6}

i

b} (1), {b) (E)

—

|

b) {1), tb) (6)

B Recommendations:

il [ ecommend we coordinate with (G to brief STRATCOM leaders on the UAP
activity.
b) (1), (b) (6)

L ]
l




b) (6)

Director of Intelligence {J2)
(b} {6)

Classification Redacted

Bl (3), (b) (B)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 7:29 AM

To:
]

(8H(b) {3), (D} (6}
o

Subject: FW: Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon {UAP) Interagency Task Force

Forwarding the note we sent to [DEGE) for your awareness. I'd like to explore a timeframe for
setting up a brief to him, our senior staff, and our component commanders.

Vi

Z
e
8]

3]




SUHD) (3), (b) (6}

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Nichols John J Maj Gen DIA USA MIL DX > 3. 0 &)
\H(b) (3}, (b} (6)

Subject: Desk Note: UAP Interagency Task Force

lassification Redactad

lassification Redacted

b) (i), (b) (3), (b) (6)

i
i
|
R e commend:

1. A follow-on AD level meeting to discuss a way head, primarily focused on

Admiral,



() (1), (b} (3), (b) (B)

Recommendations:

. Sl ~ecommend we coordinate with [DYE) to brief STRATCOM
leaders on the UAP activity.
' b) (1)

|



USSTRATCOM J2 JIOC

Classification Redacted



Classification Redacted

Interagency Task Force (ITF)

This overall classification
of this briefing is:
Classification Redacted

(b) (6)

Director, ITF
Naval Intelligence Activity

Office of the Deputy Director of Naval Intelligence
Office of the Deputy Chief of Naval Operations for Information Warfare



Interagency Task Force

Classification Redacted A .

- Safety of Flight

- Effort: Standardize and “De-Stigmatize” Reporting [(JXE

« 2020 NDAA directed that Naval Intelligence lead an Interagency Task
Force (ITF) to “collect, exploit, and analyze operational and scientific
and technical data of unidentified aerial phenomenon (UAP)”

« UAP: Any aerial phenomenon that cannot immediately be identified.
« UAPs reported within the United States and around the world.

- We use reporting from operator interactions to
cue various other advanced means of tracking
and analysis.

' The ITF uses a combination of subject matter
expertise and specialized tools to identify,
collect, investigate, and report on these
contacts.

* The results of the data are used to
inform other U.S. Government partners and
develop concepts for addressing the problem.

Classification Redacted]|

Stigmas Associated with
reporting UAP
— Don’t want to be the
“UFO” or “Tin Foil
Hat” Guy
- (DI
— Don’t want to lose
training

0SDIUSD()
OSD/R&E

NORTHCOM/NORAD

US Coast Guard

 USSPACECOM

DARPA

- NASA
FBI
Services
USN
USMC

- USAF
ARMY

Law Enforcement

Ic

(0 g

DIA

NRO

NGA
- NSA
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Classification Redacted




Nimitz CSG (CSG-11)

» USS Princeton (CG-59)

» VAW-117 (E-2C Hawkeye)
« VMFA-232

. * VFA-41

« USS Louisville (SSN-724)
30 Nautical Miles off the Coast of Mexico (south west of San Diego)

It was “solid white, smooth, with no edges. It was “uniformly
colored with no nacelles, pylons, or wings.” It was approximately 46
feet in length.

Pilots reported the incident through Intelligence Personnel, there
was a large amount of harassment and ridicule throughout the
Nimitz.

Reporting terminated at 3 Fleet, there was no process to share
the reporting.

“Although the debriefs of aircrew and other personnel within the

Strike Group validated the event, there was very limited data to
support technical analysis. |

Classification Redacted

4



Aircrew see the UAP, in this case they photographed
the UAP...

Classification Redacted




Classification Redacted




Classification Redacted |

IYies DN

¥

Classification Redacted | 7



Classification Redacted

Classification Redacted




| BTG OF DLW VAL,

. above.

triangular in shape from the |
Two of the UAS are pictured

Classification Redacted

Classification Redacled|

Classification Redacted

| the water for wreckage were ineffective.

(b) (1 ) pbserved a possible UAS, spherical in shape moving towards the
| surface of the water and then disappearing [[Jf§):ssessed the object had sunk. Attempis to search

b) (1)

Classification Redacted|

|




Classification Redacted

Classification Redacted




Classification Redacted

Current Assessment

The ITF has collected fi§ reports dated ~ Potential Explanations: -

from the last i years that describe 1. [(EED)

encounters with UAP. More than half 2. Unknown Weather or other Natural Phenomena
have been detected via multiple 3. [(9XE)

SENnsors.

(1)

(1)

Classification Redacted



Next Actions

(b) (1), (b) ()

e

Classification Redacted



Classification Redacted

Questions?






